AGENDA ITEM 4E

Zoning Map Amendment— ETJ Extension




MEMO

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Christopher Solberg, AICP, Deputy Community Development Director
DATE: 10/5/2023

RE: Amendment to the City of La Vista Zoning Map

After the expansion of the City's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ET]) and the
amendment to the official Future Land Use Map of La Vista’s Comprehensive Plan,
the official Zoning Map is required to be amended to include those areas
incorporated into the ETJ through expansion.

Staff has reviewed the current Zoning Map of Sarpy County in conjunction with this
activity. Staff believes that Sarpy County's zoning designation of IGM General
Manufacturing District for this property is comparable to La Vista's I-2 Heavy
Industrial District and have developed amendments to the City's Zoning Map to
reflect the zoning district as depicted within that map. This is compatible with the
zoning designations for surrounding properties already within La Vista's ET].

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the adoption of the amendment to the City of La Vista Zoning
Map.
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TA Transitional Agriculture R-4 Condominium Residential
C-1 Shopping Center Commercial 3 Puw

I C-2 General Commercial District ./\.| Special Corridor

B C-3 Highway Commercial/Office Park District [——J Gateway Corridor

I MU-CC Mixed Use City Centre S FW
-1 nght Industrial A - 100-Year Flood Zone

- I-2 Heavy Industrial AE - 100-Year Flood Zone, Detailed Study
R-1 Single-Family — Residential 500-Year Flood Zone
R-2 Two-Family — Residential I Mask
R-3 High Density Residential
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